
From: Cooley, Sonia@CALFIRE <Sonia.Cooley@fire.ca.gov> 

Sent: October 30 24 4:44 PM 

To: Adrian Moreno 

Cc: Owens, Olivia@CALFIRE; Rodriguez, CarlosM@CALFIRE 

Subject: RE: Fire Comments - City of Coachella projects 

 

Good afternoon Adrian,  Variance No 24-01 (FPVAR240001) Campos, the set backs 
are established by the City Building Department.  Fire Department has no comments on 
this case. 
 
Thank you, 
Sonia 
 
 
 

Sonia Cooley, Deputy Fire Marshal   

Riverside County Fire Department  

County Office of the Fire Marshal – East County/Desert 

Office: 760-863-8886 Direct: 760-393-3362 

 
 
 

From: Adrian Moreno <amoreno@coachella.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 4:22 PM 

To: Cooley, Sonia@CALFIRE <Sonia.Cooley@fire.ca.gov> 

Cc: Owens, Olivia@CALFIRE <Olivia.Owens@fire.ca.gov> 

Subject: Fire Comments - City of Coachella projects 

 

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution. 

Hello Sonia,  

  

Would you be able to provide these fire comments for tomorrow for the below projects? 

  

- Variance No. 24-01 - Campos, Setback 

  

- CITY OF COACHELLA FPCUP2400031 FW: RAC: CUP No. 383, Galilee Center Thrift Store 

  

Thanks,  

Adrian Moreno | Associate Planner 

City of Coachella ◦  Development Services Department 

53990 Enterprise Way ◦ Coachella, CA 92236  

Phone: 760-398-3502 Ext: 118 

Email: amoreno@coachella.org 
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Office Hours: Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM 

Closed Fridays    

Website | Map    

  

http://www.coachella.org/
https://www.google.com/maps/place/1515+6th+St,+Coachella,+CA+92236/@33.6794771,-116.1784621,17z/data=!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x80da588f275bff4d:0x3ec0ace3c6055074!8m2!3d33.6794771!4d-116.1762734
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